Opening delayed

Work continues at
Agricultural Museum

Although  the Ontario®
Agricultural Museum  witl
never be completely linished,
visitors have a chance to visit
the local museum and witness
it progress, according to mu-
seum manager Dob Carbert.

During the past three
years, stalfers at the 92-acre
site in BMlilton Heighls have
been busy collecting, restor-
ing and assembling exhibits
of farm machinery and arti-
facts.

But the work is behind,
according to Nr. Carbert.
With anly eight fufl time staf{
plus summer studentls, the
Museum "'has nol had ready
access to more bodies Lo
develop the plan,” he stated,

It was originally slated to
open formally to the publie
this summer, but the plans
have been concelled, owing lo
government restrainls which
have kept the work behind,
said Mr. Carbert. WNext
summer is the new date set
for the opening.

In the meantime, work con-
linues non-stop as carpenters,
workshop employees and
rescarchers  continue  to

-

prepare equipment and arti-
facts, collected from all over
Onlario.

After three years, the in-
side exhibit hall is 90 per cent
complete with numerous dis-
plays dating back to the turn
of the century.

Power, and its transition
from manually operated tools
through to horse and oxen
powered equipment and fin-
ally to electric power, is fea-
tured in the main display hall.

The exhibit hall has been o
top priority, according to tour
manager Mary Robertison, in
addition to the outside con-
struction of historic farm
buildings and barns,

When staff first moved lo
the site, there was only one
building, but now 21 bulldings
hove been added on the site,
said Mr, Carbert.

While some of the bulldings
will house displays and farm
machinery of by-gone days,
eight new buildings are
planned to illustrate how
furm homes and harns were
built 100 years ago.,

A log cabin is the first of the
series, with several other

farmsteads being recreated
and restored on the properly.

A rebullt Halton end-drive
barn and a rare octngonal
barn are among the bulidings
in the plans. Two additional
farmsteads have been
designated for future
development to represent the
years 2000 and 2050,

A "crossroads community”
is also in the plan and will
Mlustrate the services found
in a farm communily such as
the local ““smithy”’, bulter
plant, general store, church,
schoot and a historic building
to be devoted to the Women's
Institute.

Although little advertised,
the Museum has aiready
attracied ils fair shaore of
visitors, Mr. Carbert predicts
10,000 peaple will visit the site
this summer, despite the fact
thot the museum is not open
on weekends and grants tours
only through the week.

Last year, there were 5,000
visitors and the year before,
3,000,

In order to continue with
research and restoration and
the construction of displays,

ALBERT FIFE from Milton is in charge of farm machinery and im-
plements at the Museum. He takes great pride in the artifacts colleced
during the last few years. He is shown here with one of his favorite gas
tractors with employees Marion Wallington, (left), and Karen Black. The
Museum has already cellected enough machinery representing a range of

farming methods to {ill two huge barn sheds

X

-

at the site,
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THE VETERINARIAN'S OFFICE shows many supplies used in *‘the
good old days’’ that are still now being used to administer to a variety of
equine ailments and other animal complaints. The display can be found in
the exhibition hall of the Ontario Agricultural Museum,

WI hall museum addltlon Attic - Basement - Garage |

The building which has
been designated the Women's
Institute (W1 Hall at Onlario
Agricultural Museum dates
to about 1H38.

It was built originally in the

little wvillage of Sheridan,
localedd on the Town Line
dividing Halton ond Peel
counties, south of where the
QEW now runs.
_ The 20 by 24-foot building
served the community of
Sheridan as a churceh, schoo)
ond meeting hall. 1t served
various members of the
Lawrence family, who bought
it, 85 o temporary dwelling,
an ice hut, a storage shed and
& workshop.

Donated 1o the museum by
the Lawrence family, the
building has been resurrected
os part of the museum’s
erossroacds community and
willtake on a new role as a Wl
Hall. The original framework
wis preserved intact and
used in the reconstruction.

The agricultural museum.
hos been responsible Tor re-
erccting the building ond
equipping it. A small addi.
tion, a Kitchenette, is under
construction.

The Women's Institutes of
Ontarie have provided the
display malerials and are
stalling the hall with volun-
tecrs. ‘This summer, {wo
volunteers from Peel and
Halton Wls are on hand to
greel louring groups. -

Establishment of a WI hall

‘the turn of

on the grounds of the agricul-
tural museurn shows recogni-
tion of the WI o5 an impoertant
part of early rural Ontario
life, says "Bob Carbert,
general manager of  the
muscum.

The purpese of the hall is to

provide a building where Wi
displays and crafts can be
shown and where Wi mem-
bers can feel at home when
they visit the site.

Construction of the WI hall
is part of the muscum’s on-
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summer student at the

Museum has more than just a general interest in
the museum. It stands on what used to be her
ﬁ:*andlather*s homestead. Now a tour guide with

e Museum, she recalls the summer holidays
she spent on the farm. Miss Black is a second
year fine arts student at the University of

Toronto.

the Ministry of Agricullure
and Food has hired 35 sum-
mer students through Exper-
ience ‘78 to help out.

Far tour guide Karen Black
of Milton, the site means a
little more to her than just a
museum. It was originally
her grandlather’s homestead
farm.

A student of fine arts at the
University of Toronto, Miss
Black says she has many
memories of the way the
farm used to be, bul added
she felt her grandfather
would be bappy to see the
development of an agricul-
tural museum an the pro
perty.

The land was sold to Halton
county in 1966 and |ater
dcquired by the provincial
ministry,

While it is a provincial pro-
ject, many of the artlfacts
and several of the buildings
represent the Halton area.

An important and rare
member of the farm
machinery exhibit is o
thresher that was built in the
Milton area in approximately
1873. According to Albert
Fife, who takes care of all the
farm equipment, the
“Auburn™ model originated
[rom Downs Corner, which
was lhe pame lor the corner
at Derry and Trafelgar Hds,
The scttlement was also
known as Auburn.

The grain thresher is the
only one in existence, sald
Mr. Fife, who added that
“jusi n few were ever made.”

There is o story that goes
with the {ind of every piece of
cquipment. The  Mllton
thresher, according Lo
muscum officials, was [irs!
picked up at an auction in
Sutton, then shipped and
stored in Detroit, Mich.,
before it was offered for sale
to the Museum.

A farmhouse dating back to
1830 has been moved from ks
Nerth Service Rd., Burling-
ton site, to to the Museum
where it will be renocvated

.and prepared for display,

The First Methodist
Church, Winston Churchill
Blvd, is another building that
is being renovated for display
al the Museum.

Artifacts and buildings
come [rom all across Ontario,
Mr. Carbert szid, in an at-
tempt to provide an accurate

going  site  development
project scheduled for comple-
tion in 1985. The crossronds
community, of which the hall
is a part, is intended to show
the services of particular
importance to early farm
communities.

Wils were significant force
in life of rural Ontario

Women's Institutes were a
significant feature of carly
(Ontario life. Displays in the
WI Hall on the grounds of the
(ntario Agricullural Muscum
illustrate some of the history
and work of the organization.

Started in Ontario before
the century,
Women's Instilutes spread
throughout Canuda oand to
Greal Britatn and other parts
of the western world.

The establishment of Wis
was inspired by the work of
one  woman — - Adelakde

Hunter Hoodless — and WI

members today use her story
o point out the impact o
single individual can make.

Personal tragedy and loss
were at the root of Mrs. Hood-
less” campaign to ceducale
women for homemaklng. In
1889, at the age of 18 months,
her youngest son died
because she unknowingly fed

him contaminated mlik. She

hecame determined to help
others obtain the education
necessary o prevenl similar
tragedies.

Women's work was distinet
from men's, Brs. Hoodless
argued, mainlaining it was
wrong for schools to previde
the same idlucation lor boys
and girls. She advecated the
teaching of nutrition, sanita-
tion and housekeeping skills

be added o the curriculum

for girls.

As a result, the domestic
seience course was  intro-
tuced in Ontario schools in
1893, leading later to the
establishment of the Muoc-
donald Institute of Houschold
science at the Ontario Agrl-
cultural College in Guelph,

Mrs. Hoodless continued lo
teach ond speak. She accused
the government of spending
more thme and money on the
care ond breeding of animals

than on families and children. .
Inviled by Erland Lee, a man
active in the Farmers' Insti-
tute, to speak at a Farmers'
Institute meeting in Stoney
Creck, she propesed the iden
of an institute for women.

Over 100 women responded
te a coll for a meeling in
Stoney Creek and the first
Women's Institute was born,’
Their objective — to raise the
standurd of homemaking
has changed llttle over the

. years.

. The date was Feb. 19 1897,
In 1913 the lirst W] was estab-
Hshed in England and in 1927
an international body, the
Associnted Counlry Women
of the World, was formed.

Women's Inslitutes todoy
perferm a variety of func-
tions. In Ontario these include
sponsorship of the home-
making groups of 4-H clubs
and the provislon of scholar-
‘ships for women,

representation of Ontario's
agricultural history,

Approximately 97 per cent
of the total collection has
been donated, with between
12,000 and 15,000 items in the
collection.

- barbecue

Barbecue
safe way

Barbecue season {5 here
again and Halton Region Fire
Prevention Commiltiee has a
few tips on the safe way to
barbecue,

Be sure you use o solid
ignlter or CSA-appraved fire
starier, the Committee
recommends. Use proper
fuel--never
gasoline, lighter fluid or
noptha gns.

If a fire won't burn, or goes
out after lighting, don't add
barbecuo fuel—it ceuld flore
up and injure anyone stanp-
ding nearby.

It |s dangerous to light a
barbecue on on apartment
balcony, in a garage, or
within 10 feet of any bullding,
snys the Committee. Also be
sure children stay well back
from the lire, as a change in
wirnd direction can send the
flames toward them,

Once your barbecue s
finished, cither leave the hot
coals in the barbecue to burn
themselves out, or extinguish
them thoroughly with water.
Never dump coals in a gar-
bage receptacle, as they may
not be right out.

Maost parks have a safe
E\lﬂcc where burnt coals con
e disposed of.

Une {inal tip from the com-
mittee—don't try barbecuing
on a windy day,
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MANY CHANGES have been made to this store. Pictured here about 1890
it became Hinton's store in 1929, The front is completely changed. Hin-
ton's is closing out”this month.

Nursery to move

sheridan Nurseries plans o
move its head office for 2o
cmployees lo Glen Willioms
in the next five to ten vears,
pulling out of Etobicoke, near
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Hiphway and Lthe Queen
I lizatweth,

They also plan to cenlralize
the shipping offices in the
Glen, moving  the {akville
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shipping office lo a new
huilding beside the present
warchouse,  Pressure of
population and traffic in tak-
ville prampled the inove,
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Items you no longer need
may by wanted by someone

RAISE CASH NOW!

Sell them through

he Acton LFree Pressi

Phone now

53-2010
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